



DOC17/549164-1
SSD 5145 (MOD 1)

Melissa Anderson
Environmental Assessment Officer, Resource Assessments
Department of Environment and Planning
Melissa.Anderson@planning.nsw.gov.au

Dear Melissa

Northern Coal Logistics Project (SSD 5145) - Modification 1

I refer to your e-mail dated 06 November 2017 seeking advice from the Office of Environment and Heritage (OEH) on the proposed modification to the Northern Coal Logistics Project (SSD 5154).

OEH has reviewed the Statement of Environmental Effects prepared for this modification. The modification does not change the impacts of this project on Aboriginal cultural history, flood risk and floodplain management, or biodiversity. Therefore, OEH has no comments on this proposed modification and has no additional recommended conditions for the modification.

If you require any further information regarding this matter please contact Robert Gibson, Regional Biodiversity Conservation Officer, on 4927 3154.

Yours sincerely

STEVEN COX
Senior Team Leader Planning
Hunter Central Coast Branch
Regional Operations Division

17 November 2017